# Dawit Abraham

+251-9455-57307 · dawitabrham0021@outlook.com · @portifolio-solo21-12.vercel.app Addis Ababa,Ethiopia

### JUNIOR MERN STACK DEVELOPER

Motivated and dynamic Web Developer with a keen focus and experience in web application development and web layout design, with a strong work ethic and innate ability to adapt in ever-changing and challenging environments. Education and experience in comprehensive problem-solving, creative troubleshooting, and complex project management. Accomplished with effective collaboration skills, team-building capabilities, and leadership in diverse and multifaceted operations.

#### **KEY COMPETENCIES**

Creative Problem Solving
Communications
Enterprise Web Application Development

Software Development Quality Assurance

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

kosmoclub inc(stealth) cologne, germany React Developer Nov 2022 - Jan 2023

#### Accomplishments:

- Integrated passwordless sign-in using the rainbow kit SDK and wallet.
- Created a real-time chat using stream chat SDK.
- Developed a feed section for the social app.
- Improved UI using Tailwind CSS.

CodeJIKA Oct 2022 - Jan 2023

#### code coach

The position required teaching high school students web development using HTML, CSS, and Javascript. I was in charge of scheduling coding classes, creating and managing coding clubs

#### Accomplishments:

- Mentored high school students on how to code.
- Helped young generation students to get to know about web development.

## **EDUCATION**

Addis Ababa University. Computer science	2020-present
Evangadi Tech Full-stack web development (MERN stack)	Graduated
TECHNICAL PROFILE	
JavaScript   Tailwind CSS   HTML   Typescript   CSS   React   Node   Express   Windows   MySQL   Mango DB   PostgreSQL   GitHub   VS Code   Slack	